

September 22nd, 2021

Mt. Royal Association

Present

Todd Martin, Joel Manosky, Sue Hargrove, Brian Moore, Dana Swan, Marshall Maybrier, Dan Thompson & Cyndi King

Absent

Matt Hawkins

Meeting Called to order 7:08pm. By Todd Martin

Secretary

- Approve prior board meeting minutes.

President

- Nothing

Vice President

- Nothing

Membership

- Look into liens for past dues owed over \$2000.00. We agreed to have a further discussion next meeting. The current back dues are \$111,065.00

Roads

- Still working on contacting Miss Dig to install new street signs.
- The replacement of the bad road signs will begin this week.
- The first frost the tree trimming will begin.

Beach

- Beach closing will be October 9th.
- We have one of our floats that is missing.

Treasures Report

- Cyndi King will email us the treasures report this week.

Communications

- We need to have the membership board members contact info added to our website for the purpose of title search requests.
- We need to cancel the Mt. Royal phone.

New Business

- Motion made by Joel Manosky to donate \$1000.00 to the fish stocking fund. The motion was second by Dana Swan and approved by all board members present.
- Add the 2022 fishing derby to the Mt. Royal event calendar.
- We are going to look into a new shed for the beach.

Old Business

- The rules sign for the beach is still in progress.

Meeting Adjourned 7:55pm.